
Sr. No Document Reference Page No Clause No Description  in RFQ Clarification Sought

Additional 

Remarks NPCI Remarks

1 Preparation Of Bid 15 6.2.1

Bidder required to deposit Rs 10 Lacs for 

EMD Do we have Exemption for MSME Holders
Pls stick to the RFQ terms & conditions

2

Evaluation of 

Commercial Bids 17 7.3

L1 Bidder will be identified by way of 

Electronic Reverse Auction

How will this be done and the reason for 

Reverse Auction
Pls stick to the RFQ terms & conditions

3 Term Of the Order 17 8.2

The term of Notification will be for a period 

of 3 Years

Will the S D be for 3 Years Contract Value or 

1 Year contract value ?? Also will the 

contract be extended on yearly basis for 3  

Years

As informed in the prebid meeting, there is 

no mention of Security Deposit in the RFQ 

document. Contract will be for 3 years 

period.

4 Acceptance  Procedure 18 8.3

Post Reverse Auction Detailed cost location 

wise break up is required

Would it be on the same pattern of the 

quote shared 

As we are asking for monthly costing for all 3 

locations, reverse auction will be conducted 

on the same.

5

Terms of Mobilization 

& Handover of Site 18 8.5

Presently sites at Mumbai, Chennai & 

Hyderabad are managed by Existing Security 

Agency Company Do we have to retain the same Manpower

It will be a prerogative of L1 Bidder, however 

it should meet the NPCI requirement

6 Prices 18 8.7

No increase in price for any reason except 

for the Revision of wages

Which Minimum wages to be considered 

State or Central
State wages and or as per state regulation

7

Exit Option and 

Contract re negotiation 20 8.13 ( c)

Revers Transition Mechanism would be 

activated in the event of cancellation of the 

contract

Please explain HOTO process need to be followed 

8 Legal Compliances 23 8.22

Benefits of Workmen Compensation  will be 

applicable

For what amount of Insurance should be 

taken

NPCI is expecting that the agency will take 

sufficient insurance as coverage.

9

Annexure F  Format 

Power of Attorney 33 Format given in document

Is this Mandatory or Our Company's Board 

Resolution on Stamp Paper for Power Of 

Attorney will do

Yes, Pls refer RFQ point 5.10 last paragraph

10

Annexure I Commercial 

Bid Form 37

Commercial Format to quote in Rs all 

Inclusive

DO we have to quote Lump Sum for all 3 

Locations combined Should that include the 

Statutory Compliance and GST also

You have to quote Lump sum amount for all 

three locations, all-inclusive without taxes. 

11

Annexure J  

Commercial Bid ( 

indicative) 38

Manpower Count for each location 

mentioned in the document Does it include the relievers also ??

No it does not include, however reliever 

charges to be considered while sharing the 

quote.

12 Scope of Work - 39 Duties of Guard & Supervisor

No of Guards & Supervisors not bifurcated 

and mentioned
Pls refer Annexure J

13

Other Responsibilites 

for Better understandin 43 Point 20

All equipment's , instruments in terms of 

frisking etc used by the Security personnel 

will be supplied by Security Agency…... At a 

monthly cost as Mutually agreed upon

Will it be reimbursed by the client ?? & what 

all has to be given

This requirement will be taken separately

14 44 Point  28 Pay  Payment of Bonus  At  8.33% on actual wages to be given ???

As per the statutory norms and payment of 

bonus act.

15 Gratuity 45

Will gratuity be applicable if the retained 

persons are given Appointment letter stating 

the Joining date

As per the Government norm, staff is eligible 

for gratuity if he stays in the same company 

for the specified period. If the staff changes 

the agency, this facility becomes void. As it is 

mandatory, we are bound by it, to pay 

whenever such claim is made by the agency 

in the future, provided relevant proofs and 

supportings are submitted.
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16

Other than PF , ESIC , what other perks 

should be given ???
As per the statutory norms 

17

Request for Supply of 

Manpower for Security 

Management Services 

at NPCI

6.2.1 Earnest Money Deposit: Rs Ten Lacs

Request if we can be absolved of depositing 

the earnest money. As per our business 

model, we are only entitled to receive 

payments after deploying our staff for 60 

days, which consists of two billing cycles: 

thirty days of deployment and thirty days of 

the payment cycle following the submission 

of the invoice. Furthermore, payment to the 

agency will continue to be made on a sixty-

day basis throughout the duration of the 

contract  giving NPCI an option to withhold 

payments if the company feels that services 

rendered are not as per agreed standards.

Pls stick to the RFQ terms & conditions

18

Request for Supply of 

Manpower for Security 

Management Services 

at NPCI

Annexure K SOW

The manpower provided by SECURITY 

AGENCY will be doing the job of providing 

Physical Security at NPCI Premises located at 

PAN India including monitoring, surveillance 

and other associated services. It is expected 

to provide highest level of Physical Security, 

compliance and other support services 

essential for managing the Critical 

Infrastructure.

Please confirm if the limit to perform duty is 

for 8 hours and 26 days . Please advise roles 

that would be working on 7 days a week 

basis .

Duty will be 8 hours and 26 days only, NPCI 

adhere to all the statutory compliance and 

Bidder should follow the same

19

Request for Supply of 

Manpower for Security 

Management Services 

at NPCI

Annexure K SOW- Service 

Level Agreement

SLA Compliance Score 75% and <80%: 

Service debit of 50% of Management Fee

 As a major portion of the cost requirements 

is statutory in nature, and our earnings are 

restricted to only management fees (which 

also include costs for training and 

supervision charges) hence it is requested to 

cap deductions on the management fee at 

max 25%

Pls stick to the RFQ terms & conditions

20

Request for Supply of 

Manpower for Security 

Management Services 

at NPCI

Annexure K SOW- point no 31

The SECURITY STAFF deputed at the 

premises shall wear neatly ironed uniforms, 

clean and properly shaven.

Please provide guidance on which specific 

roles will need to be equipped with suits 

along with the numbers of uniforms to be 

issued

It will be a prerogative of L1 Bidder.
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21

Request for Supply of 

Manpower for Security 

Management Services 

at NPCI

Annexure K SOW- Minimum 

Required Educational 

Qualifications and Physical 

attributes- Security Guard- 

General Requirement

Police/Background verification, and 25% 

access from the pool, who will be deployed 

as reliever or in case of absence from duty. 

Under no circumstances non verified 

personnel to be deployed

Police verification falls under the jurisdiction 

of the state, and although PSARA mandates 

timely completion, adherence to timelines is 

often lacking. Therefore, would police 

verification from a third-party vendor be 

acceptable prior to deployment? This would 

not only mitigate risks for us but also for 

you. Please advise if this approach is 

acceptable.

Pls stick to the RFQ terms & conditions

22

Request for Supply of 

Manpower for Security 

Management Services 

at NPCI General Queries Security Deposit

Security Desposit is not mentioned in the 

RFQ, hence not applicable.

23

Request for Supply of 

Manpower for Security 

Management Services 

at NPCI
General Queries Security Guard Skill

Security personnels are categorised as below 

:

ASO - Highly Skilled

Security Supervisor - Highly Skilled

Security Guard / Lady Guard - Skilled

24

Request for Supply of 

Manpower for Security 

Management Services 

at NPCI
General Queries Commercial Bid - Annexure I

Kindly consider monthly costing for all 

locations mentioned in Annexure J. This 

should include Minimum Wages, 

Management Fees, inclusive of all excluding 

GST.


